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- RELEASED FOR
October 26, 2015 RCT-AWJ-LTR-2024 © CONSTRUCTION °
" Oct 26, 2015
Atkinson/Walsh, a Joint Venture g Won
2455 Anselmo Drive, Suite 201 i S
Corona, CA 92879 Atkmson/WaIsh JV ¢
Attn: Jan Bohn, Project Manager I
jan.bohn@atkn.com
Subject: SR-91 Corridor Improvement Project

RFP No. 12-31-113-00 Design-Build Contract

Notice of Design Change: Add Geogrid Remove CAB (Sheets X-B1, X-B7, X-C1, X-C17,
X-C18, X-C18, X-C20, X-D1, X-D11, X-D12, X-D13, X-D14, X-E18, X-F1, X-G1, L-BS8, L-C20,
L-C23, L-C24, L-C25, L-C26, L-C27, L-C28, L-C30, L-C31, L-D32, L-D33, L-D34, L-D35, L-D36,
L-D37, L-D38, L-D39, L-DA40, L-E41, L-E42, L-E47, C-B202, C-B303, C-C215, C-D201, C-D203,
C-D212, C-D213, C-D401, C-E202, C-E207, C-E208, C-E210, C-E211, C-E212, and C-E216)
[NDC-212, DESN0251.0] — Released for Construction

Dear Mr. Bohn:

Riverside County Transportation Commission (RCTC) acknowledges receipt of the subject design documents submitted
by Atkinson/Walsh, a Joint Venture (AWJV), on October 9, 2015. The Notice of Design Change (NDC) Package NDC 212
is approved.

RCTC reviewed the submittal and provides no further comments. Attached are the executed “Notice of Design Change
to RFC” certification and approved plans revising the City pavement sections to include a Geogrid option and eliminate
CAB (Sheets X-B1, X-B7, X-C1, X-C17, X-C18, X-C19, X-C20, X-D1, X-D11, X-D12, X-D13, X-D14, X-E18, X-F1, X-G1, L-BS8,
L-C20, L-C23, L-C24, L-C25, L-C26, L-C27, L-C28, L-C30, L-C31, L-D32, L-D33, L-D34, L-D35, L-D36, L-D37, L-D38, L-D39,
L-D40, L-E41, L-E42, L-E47, C-B202, C-B303, C-C215, C-D201, C-D203, C-D212, C-D213, C-D401, C-E202, C-E207, C-E208,
C-E210, C-E211, C-E212, and C-E216). AWIJV may advance to RFC for the approved NDC plans.

Please provide RCTC seven hard copy sets of the RFC package and load the approved plans in the appropriate
Constructware location.

If you have any questions, please contact Richard Huang at (951) 280-6353 (office) or myself at (351) 280-6311.

Sincerely,

David K. Thomas
Toll Project Manager
Riverside County Transportation Commission

€e: M. Blomquist (RCTC)
K. Sauer (Bechtel)
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